C21-010-O Snow Plowing UW Milwaukee Waukesha Campus Q & A

1. Would it be acceptable to park a large bucket loader with snow pusher on site?  Yes, UWW can provide a location for you to park this piece of equipment.

2. Are the rates based on accumulation at the time of service , or total accumulation of an event? We are assuming it is based on time of service as defined in the language below, is this correct?  [The billable rate will be determined by the amount of accumulation present while Service Provider is on site performing services; it is NOT based on total accumulation of an event.] The rates charged will be based on time of service which is indicated by the language on the Cost Sheet (Exhibit B)  Snow depth price based on Cost/Visit.  

3. Are the roadways connecting the lots to be considered part of the lots they are closest to? (Assuming they are included?) The only roadway that is specified in the priority list is “Roadway between lots 1 & 2”, are N. University Dr. and Sunkist Ave to be included (perhaps this is considered Main Entrance?)  N. University Drive and Sunkist Avenue are not included in this scope of work.

4. We use subcontractors to perform services and will communicate this through the RFP.  Rates could vary if awarded one lot or the entire package.  Would you be opposed to receiving two prices – 1 for the entire package and one assuming a partial award?  We are not accepting multiple bids from one bidder for this RFB.


